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ADDENDUM NO. 5 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. 6125-18-0282 
 

BID CLOSING:  SEPTEMBER 21, 2018 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME) 
 

For the non-exclusive provision of 24/7 mobile roadside and on-site tire services on off-road 
vehicles and equipment and on-road light and heavy duty commercial vehicles owned and 
operated by the City of Toronto, on an as and when required basis, for a period of one (1) year 
from the date of award, with the option to renew the contract for an additional four (4) separate 
one (1) year periods. 
 
Please refer to the above Request for Quotation (RFQ) document in your possession and be 
advised of the following clarifications: 
 
I DELETION: 
 

1. Delete Section 12.5 – Delivery and Installation, revised by Addendum No. 3, revision 
7: "Bidders must be able to respond to Emergency Tire Services within the boundaries of 
the City of Toronto within 30 minutes with an exception to Rush Hour, and inclement 
weather, which the vendor shall have one (1) hour turnaround time. A roadside service is 
considered an emergency call (see Appendix "C" – Form 2 – City of Toronto Map)." 

 
II QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

Q1. Addendum 3, revision 5 states: the vendor must note the from-and-to location or 
address on "their invoice". I think this should read "on their Work Order". I believe the 
invoice must only show the City Line item codes and descriptions given by the City.  

 
A1. The invoice must show the from-and-to location and/or address for validation of 

kilometer charges by the City. 
 

Q2. Emergency Roadside Service, Section 12.5, Addendum 3, Revision 7 states: roadside 
response within 30 minutes. This RFQ outlines the following process: City emails a call 
to a main vendor dispatch center.  That call then needs to be articulated to our 
Technician. The Technician then needs to get written permission to take a tire from a 
supervisor. The technician then needs to get a tire from the storage area, getting a 
supervisor or designate to unlock storage area and release the tire and sign for the 
stock. Our technician then must drive though City road congestion to get to the unit in 
less than 30 minutes. It is unrealistic to think this many step can be done in 30 minutes, 
can steps be taken out?  

 
A2. See Deletion 1 of this Addendum. All services shall be provided within one (1) 

hour turnaround time. 
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Q3. Page 17 – Section 12.4.1(a) states that we have 30 minutes to contact participant for 
work details. The work details should be sent with the original service request. 
Addendum 3 Addition 1. Section 2.1 Definitions: will the City dispatcher state in their 
request for service to our dispatcher that this is an emergency road service call? 

 
A3. The work details will be provided on the work order; however, the Vendor must 

confirm receipt of request to the Supervisor and any questions pertaining to the 
work to be done within thirty (30) minutes. Emergency clause has been deleted 
as per Deletion 1 of this Addendum. All services shall be provided within one (1) 
hour turnaround time. 

 
Q4. Addendum 3, Q&A #2, In a yard that multiple flats and jobs are called in (i.e. tires are 

delivered and now there is stock to fix many jobs that have been waiting stock) Can a 
second tire technician be called in to help and a second service call can be charged?  
Your answer does not state if a second service call can be applied to situation when 2 
technicians are needed in one location. 

 
A4. If the City Supervisor agrees that a second truck and technician are required, a 

second service call charge may apply. If two (2) technicians are dispatched in 
one service truck, one (1) service call charge applies.  

 
Q5. Addendum 3, Revision #6 states: at minimum – each truck must be equipped with: Tire 

mounting machine suited to on-road light and HEAVY commercial vehicles and off-road 
equipment. Please give specs for a tire mounting machine that would do commercial 
vehicles tires that can be mobile and fit in a service truck?  Our mechanics have a set of 
bars and tools that they skillfully use to mount and dismount tires not a machine. This is 
common practice for a mobile tire truck. 

 
A5. As long as the Vendor's service truck is equipped with the tools necessary to 

change a variety of tires and sizes on City vehicles and equipment, this is 
acceptable. 

  
Q6. Page 17, Section 12.3 states: All calls go to one single dispatch number for assignment 

and PRIORITIZATION. 12.4 (b) states: show up onsite prepared to complete the work 
as per the details received for the participant, with one (1) hour of initial request. 
Are we to prioritize work and get to the most critical work first or be to every service 
request within 1 hour? If so, the disincentive fee will apply to a lot of calls when time is 
of no concern, as the unit is out of service. This is putting a tremendous amount of 
stress on our technician to assume every call must be dealt with within one hour, and all 
road side calls within 30 minutes. Calls are sometimes dispatched: “Tires have arrived 
truck is in service please arrange install”. This work would not be done until well after 
the dispatch time as the truck is in use. It would look like a disincentive fee should be 
applied to this from GPS and Service call log, yet it was not possible to do in one hour, 
hence the work prioritization. 

 
A6. Please see Addendum 3, Q&A 2: "The Vendor shall at a minimum six (6) fully-

equipped service trucks and technicians to meet the City's needs". The 
expectation of the City is that every service call is delivered within one (1) hour of 
request. 
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Q7. Page 10, Section 3.7 states – the vendor will be required to manage City “consignment 
tire retreads” at City Locations. What is a Consignment Tire Retread?   
Definition of consignment taken from: 
http://www.businessdictionary.com/definition/consignment: "Trading arrangement in 
which a seller sends goods to a buyer or reseller who pays the seller only as and when 
the goods are sold. The seller remains the owner (title holder) of the goods until they 
are paid for in full and, after a certain period, takes back the unsold goods. Also called 
sale or return, or goods on consignment." 
We do not understand what a consignment tire/retread is. Is this just City owned tire 
inventory or used tires?  Why is this word consignment being used?  

 
A7. Consignment tire retreads are tires owned by the City that have been retreaded 

by a City Service provider and placed in the secured storage unit at City locations 
or at the Vendor's facility and the City pays the Vendor for the service only when 
the tire or tire retread is installed into a unit. At the end of the Contract period, the 
City will take back all tires stored at the Vendor's location or City locations at no 
additional cost to the City. 

 
Q8. Who will inventory the Fire Department, EMS's, Parks yard tires? 
 
A8. Toronto Fire Services (TFS) and Parks, Forestry and Recreation (PFR) yards will 

inventory their own tires. Toronto Paramedic Services (TPS) also inventories 
their own tires; however, it will be up to the Vendor's discretion to determine if 
they need to maintain TPS inventory to meet the delivery compliance. 

 
Q9. Third party garages do tire changeovers when the safety cars or are doing other 

mechanical work, who will be inventorying and managing these tires. Will their tires be 
part of the tires being inventoried by the vendor? Again, what are we reconciling to? 
i.e: If tires are delivered to [omitted] and never delivered to Finch Garage, how can 
these tires be accounted for? And how would these tires be accounted for if they were 
delivered to Finch Garage and then moved to [omitted] and do not move through our 
system, these tires could potentially never be seen or accounted for by the vendor? 

 
A9. New tires delivered to be installed on vehicles by City staff when safeties are 

being completed will not be stored at the Vendor's facility or storage container at 
City sites. The Vendor will not be responsible for these tires. The Vendor is 
responsible only for the tires in placed in the secured City containers or stored at 
their facility to be installed on vehicles by the Vendor. 

 
Q10. Many of the yards listed do not have a locked inventory area. When will the City have 

locked cans or designated areas for tire lock up at the listed locations. If the tires the 
city says that they have received does not match when we do our reconciliation directly 
after delivery who then is responsible for the missing tires? 

 
A10. Fleet Service Garages will have a locked storage area to store the tires. The site 

supervisor will advise the Vendor every time tires are to be stored at the Vendor's 
location or placed in the secured area. The Vendor will be required to add the 
tires to the reporting documentation. The Vendor is to notify the site supervisor 
immediately when the tires are missing. The Vendor is responsible for the tires 
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stored at their facility. Both the City and the Vendor are responsible for the tires 
stored at City sites. 

 
Q11. What exactly will the service vendor reconcile to? How will the number of tires the City 

has purchased from multiple tire vendors (and delivered to outside mechanics and 
shops) be conveyed to the service vendor? 

 
A11. Reconciliation is the process of ensuring that two sets of records are in 

agreement. Reconciliation is used to ensure that the tires leaving the City 
matches the actual tires being installed into the vehicles. This is done by 
ensuring the balances match at the end of the week. The Vendor is responsible 
only for the tires stored in secured City containers or stored at their facility to be 
installed on vehicles by the Vendor. 

 
Q12. The City has an overflow contract for tire service. How will these tires be picked, 

accounted for, and reconciled? 
 
A12. The City has an overflow Contract for tires currently being used in the west end 

only (Disco Road). This will be discussed with the successful Vendor after the 
Contract award. 

 
Q13. The Vendor cannot manage City staff, if the City staff are not receiving the tires 

correctly how will this be managed by the City?  The vendor does not have any control 
over the inventory. Will the Vendor have keys for all locked storage areas to do 
inventory counts and reconciliations? If so, and the inventory is technically the vendors 
financial responsibility why have City supervisor necessary to take inventory? City 
supervisors are generally in meetings and very difficult to get. 

 
A13. As per Addendum 3, Q&A 13, the Vendor will be required to manage the tires 

stored at their location and only the tires kept in a secured area at City sites. The 
Vendor will have control over the tires stored at their location and tires stored in 
a secured area. Only the Vendor, the site supervisor and lead hand will have a 
key to the storage containers. 

 
Q14. What is the total cost of the tire inventory that the Vendor would be expected to be 

managing for the City? 
 
A14. As per Section 3.6 – Scope of Work, the Vendor will be required to store up to 40 

tires per participant at their facility. The Vendor will be required to create an 
inventory list of all tires at each City garage where a locked storage container is 
provided. A total cost cannot be estimated at this time. 

 
Q15. Please outline in a clear manner how you see this inventory process working?  There is 

a total # of tires ordered in by the City. The Vendor can track the tires they put on, but 
that will never reconcile to what is purchased by the City. Please fill in the gaps.   

 
A15. As per Appendix 3 – Q&A 11, the Vendor will need to have a process in place to 

track City tires stored at their facility and in the locked storage containers at City 
sites. City staff will place tires in the storage containers coded with a work order 
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and unit number to be installed to the vehicle. Part of the vendors reporting 
process must capture all tires and its movement at the Vendor's site and in each 
storage container at City sites. An inventory list must be provided weekly to the 
City identifying the location it was take from, the unit it was installed to and date. 
The Vendor will be required to bring its process to the kick off meeting to be 
reviewed by the City. 

 
Q16. Will you write into this RFQ after the tender has been awarded to amend the RFQ 

6125-18-0282 with the guidelines that will eventually get worked out on inventory and 
reporting between the City and the Vendor. As the RFQ stands it's very vague 
regarding the inventory management.  

 
A16. See Addendum 3, Addition 2, "The City will work with the successful Vendor on 

the information required for reporting to be provided by the Vendor." 
 
Q17. Page 19, Section 14.1 – warranty of 90 days- what happens if a unit gets another flat on 

the same tire but is a new nail? It would be very difficult to know if it is old or new, how 
would the City resolve this? 

 
A17. See Addendum 3, Q&A 23. 

 
Q18. Addendum 3 Q&A 22 and 23 you refer to submitting pictures at the City’s request, is it a 

requirement to take pictures of every tire repair to prove that each repair is not a 
warranty issue. In this case, a picture cannot be taken after the fact, so every repair 
would have to be photographed. The RFQ states there are approximately 10,278 flat 
repairs were done on City tires per year. 

 
A18. Taking pictures is part of the Vendor's responsibility to confirm services when 

required.  
 
NOTE: Bidders are reminded that the following statement appears on the Request for Quotation 
Form: 
 
“I/WE ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO____TO____DATED____TO____. 
THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED, SIGNED AND RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DATE 
AND TIME SPECIFIED, OR YOUR QUOTATION WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED”. 
 
As such, bidders are required to acknowledge all addenda in the space(s) provided on 
the Request for Quotation Form or your quotation will not be considered. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this addendum contact Minyoo Noh at (416) 397-
4814 or by e-mail at Minyoo.Noh@toronto.ca. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Leanne Dacosta, Supervisor 
Purchasing, Goods and Services  
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